## Graduate Council Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 22023 - ZOOM

## MEMBERS PRESENT:

Annette Barnes, DNP, MSN Jennifer Bergner, MSME Melissa Bugdal, Fulto&choolRep Laurie Couch, Provost Doug DeWitt, MED Maida Finch, REED James Fox, EDLD Elizabeth Geiger, OGS Aston Gonzalez, HIST Clifton Griffin, Dean of Graduate Studies Amanda Hill, CHHS Rep committee was preparing document for nexps, teverything was halted ue to Covid. After the proposal was mentioned in President Lepre's Inauguration Address, it was decided to update the document and proceed.

- x Questions
  - o A. Barnes How will this impact faculty status? Most Nursing faculty teatthgrad and undergrad. And has SWOT analysis been updated?
    - Faculty Status will not change and reporting structures will stay SWST was updated and given to Provost.
  - P. McDermott -Is there anything that needs to be reported to Perdue as far as the process?
    - Transition will be seamless but a grad school can offer more support to Y. Downie.
  - M. Finch Proposal seems to minimize the need for additional resources but may need those to grow enrollment. Should there be a **hipbuided** that resources will be reassessed during budgeting process?
    - D. DeWitt and C. Griffin will look to add a line addressing that concern. Marketing plan is already impressive. May need someinmemoney for rebranding forts.
  - o A. Presotto -Is there an incentive for a grad school?
    - Long Term Benefits If we graduate a certain number of graduate students we can apply for a reclassification our Carnegie status. Also gives campus ability to argue for a more aligned funding model with other USM institutions. Short Term Benefits Rankings, being in line with peeitimisons and

- x Will need more than current list of programs to reach new enrollment goals.
- x New programs in pipeline but please consider new certificate offerings, 4+1 programs and new modalities.
- VII. International Graduate Assistants
  - x Delay in receiving social security numbers delays start daygettidg paid.
  - x C. Griffin contacted other USM Deans and they have a system of using temporary identification numbers. This has not been allowed by HR at Salisbury University.
  - x M. Bugdal This is not a legal issue. The federal government has made it **alear** th international student can start work and get paid while waiting for their social security number. The English student affected has no money for basic necessities and is inhumane.
  - x A. Presotto Offered her assistance to international students sense each liar with the process.
  - x C. Griffin Also seeing a number of matriculated students not attend due to visa issues.

## VIII. Boot Camp

- x Students' needs should drive this.
- x There has been a survey in the past but not a lot of stdent feedback.
- x Different departments have different needs.
- x Put back on October agenda.
- IX. GSC Remarks
  - x Looking or new initiatives. Any student can submit an initiative suggestion or request.
  - Х